From: NACCHO [mailto:notifications@naccho.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 2:14 PM

To: Tucker, Naomi E. <NETucker@Columbus.gov>

Cc: cyoung@naccho.org; kross@naccho.org

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Building Up Infection Prevention & Control in Local Departments in Healthcare-
Associated Infections and Antimicrobial Resistance (BUILD HAIAR) Project Notice of Award

Hello,

In collaboration with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), the National
Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO) is pleased to inform you that your
Health Department has been selected as a 2023 Building Up Infection Prevention & Control in
Local Departments in Healthcare-Associated Infections and Antimicrobial Resistance (BUILD
HAIAR) Project awardee with the conditions listed below. This HAI/AR demonstration site
project seeks to strengthen the local health department (LHD) capacity for healthcare-associated
infections (HAIs) and antimicrobial resistant (AR) prevention and response for the BUILD
HAIAR project. The goal of this project is for LHDs to leverage the CDC (Interim) Local Health
Department Strategy for HAI/AR to increase capacity in HAI/AR prevention and response.

Please note that this selection is pending the following:

Agreement to NACCHO’s contract terms and conditions (found in the Appendix of the
RFA). If you believe that your agency will be unable to execute a contract with NACCHO using
our standard language or return the signed contract within approximately 30 days of receiving it
from NACCHO and thus are unable to participate in this initiative, please let us know
immediately.

e Submission of the following documentation for contracting:
e Proof of active registration with SAM.gov
o If the registration submitted during the application period expires in the
next 60 days, then a new registration must be submitted.

e Documentation of an approved indirect and fringe rate. If you do not have an approved
rate, please provide a signed statement that captures the breakdown of the proposed
rate(s) (i.e., breakdown of burden rate, 10% de minimis indirect cost rate, etc.).

o Ifthe documentation was submitted during the application process, it does not
have to be submitted again.

If you wish to move forward in a contract with NACCHO for this initiative under the
above conditions, please reply to this email by Monday, October 9, 2023.
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If you are unable to accept the award, please let us know immediately. The HAI/AR project team
that will be supporting you includes NACCHO and CDC. Your NACCHO contacts for this
award are Candice Young (cyoung@naccho.org) and Kristen Ross (kross@naccho.org), who
will contact you regarding additional information, including the SOW after receiving
confirmation of your willingness to be a demonstration site, and Dawn Hairston
(dhairston@naccho.org), who will manage your contract process.

Congratulations, and we look forward to working with you on this exciting initiative! If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at infectiousdiseases@naccho.org.

Sincerely,

NACCHO’s Infectious Disease Team

This email is a service from National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO).
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